



Associate

Administrative Practice, Commercial Litigation/Class Action Defense, Corporate and Business Law, Labor & Employment Law

Phone: (850) 425-6654

Fax: (850) 425-6694

E-Mail: jwilhelm@radeylaw.com

Jordann L. Wilhelm received her B.S. degree in Psychology from Florida State University in 2014, graduating summa cum laude, and as only one of four in her graduating class to graduate with a 4.0 GPA. In 2017, Jordann graduated in the top ten percent of her class from Florida State University College of Law. During law school, Jordann worked as an intern for several law offices throughout Tallahassee, specializing in civil litigation. Her last semester of law school was spent interning at the First District Court of Appeal in Tallahassee, Florida.

Education:

- Juris Doctor, Magna Cum Laude, Florida State University College of Law, May 2017
 - Class rank top 10% of graduating class
 - Florida State University Moot Court Team Member and Competitor
 - Christian Legal Society President and Treasurer
- Bachelor of Science, Summa Cum Laude, Florida State University, May 2014
 - Major: Psychology
 - Graduated top 1% of class
 - Dean's List all semesters
 - Phi Theta Kappa Honor's Society Member

Professional Experiences:

- Radey Law Firm, Associate, 2017-Present
- First District Court of Appeal, Intern, 2017
- Radey Law Firm, Summer Associate, 2016
- Ausley McMullen, P.A., Law Clerk, 2015-2016
- Law Offices of James H.K. Bruner Attorney at Law, Law Clerk, 2014-2015
- Guardian ad Litem, Intern, 2014



Professional Associations and Memberships:

- William H. Stafford Chapter of the American Inn of Court, 2017-Present
- The Florida Bar, September 2017

